

## MENDON CONSERVATION COMMISSION

20 Main Street Mendon, Massachusetts 01756

Meeting Minutes of February 14, 2019

Members present: Damon Tinio, Tim Aicardi, Mike Ammendolia, Bill Aten, Carl Hommel, Emilio Perez, Peter Coffin (at 7:10)

Chairman Tinio called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

The Commission considered the Request for Certificate of Compliance for **12 Pond St. (DEP# 218-0750)**. Mike Ammendolia made a motion, seconded by Carl Hommel, to grant a Certificate of Compliance. The motion passed unanimously.

The Commission considered the Request for Certificate of Compliance for **14 Pond St. (DEP# 218-0752**). Mike Ammendolia made a motion, seconded by Carl Hommel, to grant a Certificate of Compliance. The motion passed unanimously.

The Commission considered the Request for Certificate of Compliance for **15 Pond St. (DEP# 218-0753**). Mike Ammendolia made a motion, seconded by Carl Hommel, to grant a Certificate of Compliance. The motion passed unanimously.

The Commission considered the Request for Certificate of Compliance for **3 Old Taft Ave.** (**DEP# 218-0726**). Mike Ammendolia made a motion, seconded by Carl Hommel, to grant a Certificate of Compliance. The motion passed unanimously.

The Commission considered the Request for Certificate of Compliance for **70-72 Uxbridge Rd.** (**DEP# 218-0762**). Mike Ammendolia made a motion, seconded by Carl Hommel, to grant a Certificate of Compliance. The motion passed unanimously.

The Commission considered the Request for Certificate of Compliance for **204 Millville St.** (**DEP# 218-0113**). Mike Ammendolia made a motion, seconded by Carl Hommel, to grant a Certificate of Compliance. The motion passed unanimously.

The Commission considered the Request for Determination of Applicability for tree removal and installation of pool fencing at **40 Vincent Rd.** Mike Ammendolia made a motion, seconded by Carl Hommel, to find a negative determination. The motion passed unanimously.

The Commission considered the Request for an Extension Order of Conditions for the **Miscoe Springs** Modification Definitive Subdivision Plan (**DEP # 218-0745**). Mike Ammendolia made a motion, seconded by Tim Aicardi, to approve a 3-year extension. The motion passed unanimously.

The Commission considered the Request for Determination of Applicability for septic repairs at **34 George St**. Mike Ammendolia made a motion, seconded by Carl Hommel, to find a negative determination, as long as silt sock erosion protection is installed as marked on the plan on file. The motion passed unanimously, with Peter Coffin (applicant) abstaining.

The Commission considered the Request for Determination of Applicability for a septic system installation at **6 Park St.** (also filed as DEP# 218-0777). Tim Aicardi made a motion, seconded by Mike Ammendolia, to find a negative determination as long as all areas marked on the plan for erosion controls include silt fencing in combination with either straw waddles or hay bales. The motion passed unanimously.

At 7:40, Mike Ammendolia made a motion, seconded by Carl Hommel, to adjourn. The motion passed unanimously.

Documents on File used for this meeting:

Request for Certificate of Compliance 12 Pond St. (DEP# 218-0750) Request for Certificate of Compliance 14 Pond St. (DEP# 218-0752) Request for Certificate of Compliance 15 Pond St. (DEP# 218-0753) Request for Certificate of Compliance 3 Old Taft Ave. (DEP# 218-0726) Request for Certificate of Compliance 70-72 Uxbridge Rd. (DEP# 218-0762) Request for Certificate of Compliance for 204 Millville St. (DEP# 218-0113) Request for Certificate of Compliance for 204 Millville St. (DEP# 218-0113) Request for Determination of Applicability for 40 Vincent Rd. Request for Extension Order of Conditions for the Miscoe Springs Modification Definitive Subdivision Plan (DEP # 218-0745) Request for Determination of Applicability for 34 George St. Request for Determination of Applicability for 6 Park St.

Minutes prepared by Bill McHenry, clerk